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Murbhy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 3:49 PM
Toﬁ: ‘grosepetal@aim.com’

Subject: RE; Doc # N0S000008925

Althdugh we can add your EIN number by e-mail, we cannot add officer/director names by e-mail. We have
forwarded your EIN number to the proper section for updating, but you will need to file an Amendment to change
the other information.

In order to amend your Articles of Incorporation, you must submit Articles of Amendment, along with the
appropriate filing fee to the Division of Corporations. The fee to file Articles of Amendment is $35. Forms, which
include filing information, are available directly from the Division's Web page (www.sunbiz.org). Click on; "Print
Filing Forms" then "F1or|da Corporation {Profit and Non Profit)” or you may call our Amendment Section at 850-
245-6050 and request that the forms be mailed to you.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State-values your feedback as a-customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: 'grosepetal@aim.com [mailto:grosepetal@aim.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 3:42 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: Doc # NO9000008925
RE: Adding missing information
EIN # 20-8013237
Officer/Director Detail
President- Pastor Josephine Green
1707 SE Manth Lane
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34983
Vice-President- Mr. Sebert Green
;1707 SE Manth Lane
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34983
Secrefary- Georgia Smith-Walker
711 SE Celtic Ave
Port Saint Lucie, Fl 24983
Treasurer- Janett Campbeill
© 425 SW Kaabe Ave.
Port Saint Lucie, Fl 34953

Email-;grosepetal@aol.com
Phone- {954)548-8854
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